From: Carter, David R

To: Jenifer Johnson

Cc: Tania Vazquez; Madeline Krimm; William Curvin; Fleetwood, Lynne; Partin, Lisa; Britt, Lance

Subject: RE: Chatham JCPC Updated Funding Plan for FY 2025-2026

Date: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:43:50 AM

Attachments: #3-Chatham County JCPC Updated Funding Plan (FY 2025-2026)(11.21.25).pdf

Importance: High

WARNING: This ge origi from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, Jenifer,

It was nice meeting you as well this morning. Per my conversation with you this morning, the Chatham JCPC voted in approval of increasing the JCPC DJJ allocation
from $60,000 to $73,333 to Communities in Schools Community Service & Restitution program at our meeting on September 5, 2025. At the beginning of this fiscal
year, there was an amount of $13,333 unallocated in which Communities in Schools submitted a request to enhance the program by offering educational workshops
to the referred youth.

Communities in Schools has submitted a budget revision reflecting the increase in the JCPC allocation which is making its way through electronic signature approvals
in our NCALLIES system. | am requesting that the Chatham County Board of Commissioners review and sign the attached updated county funding plan at their next
meeting on December 15, 2025, so that the increase in allocation from NCDPS and county match is appropriated.

Please let me know if the Board of Commissioners require additional information prior to the December 15, 2025, meeting.
Thank You,

David R. Carter, CPM

JCPC Area Consultant

N.C. Department of Public Safety

Division of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Community Programs Section

3060 Hammond Business Place, Suite 101

Raleigh, NC 27603

Mobile- (919) 608-4504

Courier Box- 56-20-08

Mailing Address
4212 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4212

JCPC Policies and Forms
NCALLIES Training and Support

From: Jenifer Johnson <jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Tania Vazquez <tania.vazquez@chathamcountync.gov>; Carter, David R <david.r.carter@ncdps.gov>
Cc: Jenifer Johnson <jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov>

Subject: [External] Jenifer Johnson - Tania Vazquez - Chatham JCPC Conversation

‘CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

It was great to meet you both.

Where to find BOC agenda action items.
https://chathamnc.legistar.com/Legislation.aspx
Click the legislation tab

Put key terms in the search box

Select the year or all years.

Click search.

I’'ve attached the calendars as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jenifer K. Johnson, MMC, NCCMC
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
Chatham County Government
County Manager’s Office
jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov
919-542-8232 (direct)
chathamcountync.gov

Agendas and Minutes

12 East Street

PO Box 1809

Pittsboro, NC 27312

In keeping with the NC Public Records Law, emails, i i may be to other upon request for inspection and copying.
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Chatham County
NC DPS - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Available Funds: $ $189,974 Local Match: $ $54,267 Rate: 30%

DPS JCPC funds must be committed with a Program Agreement submitted in NC Allies and electronically signed by authorized officials.

LOCAL FUNDING OTHER OTHER
# Program Provider DPS-JCPC | County Cash | Local Cash Local In- State/ Funds Total % Non
Funding Match Match Kind Federal D: Sachc
rogram
Revenues

Community in Schools

1{(Restitution/Community Service) $73,333 $21,999 $95,332| 23%
Volunteers for Youth, Inc.

2|Teen Court $57,762 $17,329 $1,925 $77,016| 25%
Reintegration Support Network: Individual Skill

3|Building and Enrichment Activities $43,379 $13,014 $56,393| 23%

+|JCPC Administration $15,500 $15,500

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

4

15

16

17

18
TOTALS: $189,974 $52,342 $1,925 $244.241| 22%

The above plan was derived through a planning process by the Chatham County

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County’s Plan for use of these funds in FY  2025-2026 .

Amount of Unallocated Funds

Amount of funds reverted back to DPS Chairperson, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (Date)

Discretionary Funds added

check type initial plan [ update Dfinal
————— DPS Use Only----- Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners (Date)
or County Finance Officer

Reviewed by
Area Consultant Date

Reviewed by
Program Assistant Date

Verified by

Designated State Office Staff Date
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